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DATE OF DEPOSIT 

JUL 11. ZOZ5 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

COVER LETTER• 

5233 Heston Strect 
Philadelphia, PA 19131 

July 1 1'h, 2025 

Secrctary Roscmary Chiavetta 
Pcnnsytvania Public Ulility Commission 
400 North Street 
liarrisbur=, PA 17120 
Email: ra-0SA rr pa.gov 

RE: Filing— Notice of Default Judgment, Affidavit of Administrative Eshaustion & Estoppel, 
Fec Schedule — Dockct No. C-2024-3050759 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Please accept for tilina in the above docket the enclosed Notice of Default Judgment and 
Demand for Immediate Relief, merged Common Law Aftidavit of Administrative Exhatistion, 
Estoppel, Dishonor, controlling excerpts of the Private Fee Schedule, VeriFcation, and 
Certificate of Service. The full notarized Fee Schedule remains secured trust property and shall 
be produced upon lawful demand only. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Shasta Patrice Brow~n_ 
Executor for Ren-lra Michal Zuri-EI Private Estate 
AII Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice 

~ 
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BEFORE THE PENNSVLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITV COMMISSION 

In the•Matter of: 
Shasta Patrice Brown, Executor for the Ren-Ira Michal Zuri-EI Private Estate 
v. 
PECO Energy Company 
Docket No.: C-2024-3050759 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND DEMAND FOR IMMEDIATE RELIEF 

, 

To: 
PECO Energy Company 
Khadijah Scott, Counsel for PECO Energy Company 
Anthony.Costello, Sr. Assessor PECO 
Pennsvlvania Public Utility Commission 
All Intcrested Partics 

DATE OF DEPOSIT 

JUL 11.2025 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

COMES NOW, Shasta Patrice Brown, Executor for the Rcn-Ira Michal Zuri-El Private Estate 

("Claimant"), and respectfully gives notice that•PECO Energy Company and the Pennsylvania 

Public Utility Commission ("PUC") are now in uncontested default, dishonor, and commercial 

breach, demanding immediate lawful remedy as follows: 

1: FACTUAL RECORD AND GROUNDS FOR RELIEF 

1. Background: Claimant lawfully opened or assumed three PECO accounts (two merged, 

one closed) since 2021. PECO's mismanagement, wrongful bill ing, and unauthorized 

credit reporting gave rise to repeated injury. 

2. Subpoena & RTKL: On May 15, 2024, Claimant issued a lawful subpoena under 52 Pa. 

Code § 5.421 and a Right-to-Know Law (RTKL) request for all relevant records. PECO 

and the PUC failed to comply by the deadline of June 27, 2025. 

3. Estoppel & Quo Warranto: An Estoppel Notice and Writ of Quo Warranto were served 

on Respondents' counsel. Both stand unrebutted, creating estoppel by acquiescence. 



4. Form 56: Claimant filed IRS Form 56.with PECO, the PUC, and the IRS to establish 

fiduciary standing"as private Executor. 

5. Fee Schedule & Administrative Remedy: Claimant served a notarized, certified Private 

Fcc Schedule since2023. Respondents.failed to rebut any clause, establishing contractual 

consent undcr the Law Merchant. 

6. Continuous Injury: PECO used Claimant's copyrighted name six (6) times reporting to 

credit bureaus without consent, committed three (3) misuse events of the account, merged 

accounts without permission, and forced unaulhorized correspondence. 

7. Communications & Calls:.  Claimant sent twenty-nine (29).lawful notices and emails to 

PECO.directly, two (2) to Anthony Costello, and made three (3) phone calls demanding 

cure. 

8. PUC Breach of Fiduciary Duty: The PUC failed its Constitutional oath to protect the 

unidentified beneficiaries of the Commonwealth (see Pa. Const. Art. 1, § 1). The PUC's 

silence and inaction amount to collusion and dishonor. 

9. • ADA Reservation: Claimant clarifies that any ADA reference pertains solely to 

functional disability in comprehending complex administrative law — not incompetence 

or diminished capacity. 

11. CONTROLLINC LAW & PRECEDENT 

• Silence is Acquiescence: United States v. Prudden; 424 F:2d 1021 (5th Cir. 1970). 

a Affidavit Staods.as Truth: Zobel v. Williams, 457 U.S: 55 (1982). 

• Subpoena Enforcement: Lefkowitz v. Turley, 414 U.S. 70 (1973): 52 Pa. Code § 5.421. 



• Liquidated Damages Valid: Aetna Cas. & Surety Co. v. Commonwealth, 489 Pa. 358 

( Pa. 1980). 

. •Default Judgment: Pa.R.C.P. 1037(b); Brooks v. BAC Home Loans, 43 A.3d 983 (Pa. 

Super. Ct. 2012). 

• PUC Oath: Pennsylvania Constitution, Art. VI § 3; Art. I Bill of Rights. 

. FCRA Misreporting: 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2. 

111. COMMON LAW AFFIDAVIT OFADMINISTRATIVE EXHAUSTION, DISHONOR 

& ESTOPPEL 

I, Shasta Patrice Brown, Executor for the Ren-lra Michal Zuri-El Private Estate, hereinafter 

"Affiant," solemnly declare under penalty-of perjury: 

1. Affiant opened or assumed three PECO Energy Company accounts in or around 2021, 

including accounts merged withoutconsent. 

2. Afflant pursued full administrative remcdy for all billing errors, unauthorized charges, 

credit damage, and misreporting. 

3. Commercial instruments including 1099-A forms were lawfully tendered and dishonored 

without rebuttal. 

.,
r-, 

4. Afflant filed Form 56 with PECO, the PUC, and the IRS to secure fiduciary standing. 

5. A RTKL request and lawful subpoena were served and dishonored beyond statutory 

deadlines. 

6. An Estoppel Notice and Writ ofQuo Warranto were served unrebutted, confirming 

estoppel by acquiescence. 

7. PECO and the PUC failed fiduciary duties and remain in dishonor. 



8. By continued silence, dishonor, and non-performance, all terms stand as binding truth in 

commerce and law. 

9. PECO continues adverse credit reporting in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1681s-2. 

10.Affiant has exhausted administrative remedy; all unrebutted claims, tenders, notices, and 

the notarized Fee Schedule are binding. 

FURTHER AFPIANT SAYETH NAUGHT: 

Executed under penalty of perjury under UCC 1-308 and all applicable law. 

Shasta Patrice Brown, Executor for Ren-Ira Michai Zuri-El Private Estate 

Ail Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice 

IV. DEFAULT JUDGMENT & FEE SCHEDULE 

Clause Violation Rate Events . Subtotal 

1 Trespass & Unlawful Interference $100,000 3 $300,000 

2 Offense against Name & Copyright $300,000 6 $1,800,000 

3 Fraud/Misuse of Trust Accounts $1,000,000 3 $3,000,000 

5 Unlawful Phone Calls $7,000 3 $21,000 

6-7 Letters/Forced Correspondence $2,000 • 29 $58,000 

15-16 Failure to Perform & Produce $10,000 2 $20,000 

38 Breach of Fiduciary Duty $50,000 2 $100,000 

SubtotaL $5,299,000 

Daily Penalties Accrue Until Cure + Continuing 



Date: II~ 2oZ 5 

AII amounts are demanded in lmif d monep of Ihe Uniled States (gold, silvcr, or land equivalent). 

with any tender in USD debt-notes accepted strictly under protest and without prejudice. 

V. DEMAND FOR IMMEDIATE PERFOR;\1ANCE 

1. Full settlcment under the Private Fee Schedule. 

2. Immediatc production of all subpoenaed records. 

3. Removal ofadverse credit reporting. 

4. Written confirmation>vithin seven (7) calendar days. 

Non-compliancc triggcrs court action, cquitablc licns_ and garnishment. 

V1. RESERVA'1'ION OF RIGH"1'S 

Claimant expressljy reserves all rights, waives none. 

, 

Respectfull,-Submitted, 

: ~/~ 4e-lt-J"l6 
Shasta Patrice Browri 

Executor for the Ren-Ira Michal Zuri-El Private Estate 
,.. 

, 

t. 



DATE OF DEPOSIT 

JUL 1 1,2025 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

EaHIBIT A- AFFIDAVIT OFTADMINISTRATIVE EXHAUSTION & ESTOPPEL 
Fully incorporated by"reference;'original notariied Fee Schedule available on lawful demand. 

Executed under•UCC 1=308 and all applicable law. 

Shasta Patrice.Brown 
Executor for the Ren-Ira Michal Zuri-EI Private Estate 
AII Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice 



DATE OF DEPOSIT 

JUL 1 I 2025 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

VERIFICA'rION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

I, Shasta Patricc Brown, declare under penalty of perjury that the facts herein are true and 
correct. 

Signatur 
Datc: 

 'p, - 
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Bv: 

DATE OF DEPOSIT 

JUL 11.2025 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

CERI'iFICATE OF SERVICE 

A true copy scrved via Certitied Mail and Email to: 

• Khadijah Scott, Esq., PECO Counsel 

2301 Market Strect S23- Philadelphia PA 19103 

Khadijah.Scott a exeloncorp.com 

. Anthony Costello, Sr Assessor PECO 

2301 Markct Strcet Philadclphia PA 19103 

Anthony.Costello@exeloncorp.com 

. Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

400 North Street Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Email: ra-OSA u pa.gov 

Shasta P Brown 

Julv 11.2025 

L.., 



l~U'  ~% I~/Jo ° Retail 

~ 
•os~Wv~Q. 

RDC 99 

U.S. POSTAGE PA 
FCM LG ENV 
PHILADELPHIA,PA 
JUL 11, 2025 1111 

17120 $11.82 
S2324D502538-29 

' C~nJ 5r1c 

Rose  

PLACE STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOPE TO THE RIGHT 

OF THE flETUNN ADDRESS. FOLD AT DOTTED LINE 

CERTIFlED MAIL® e ,'G'Yy1m oT&6tt44. 

ka- Sbne p~►d 

9589 0710 5270 2269 3879 50 

CMPC 
717-705-1952 R 

.,h..,. ~ 

To: PUC MASTER j 

A9encY 
PUG PAPUBLIC .•l 1  

SECRE 6~r'"~i
 

' ~ 
Floor 

External Garriar. 711712025 9.49' 40 AM 

lllll~ Illll lll~lll 7950 llllllll 6938 lllll 7022 ~1052 

R.. e a-d' Y,~ 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10

